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Re: Exemption From Hart-Scott-Rodino

Dear Mr. Rubenstein:
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1 TASsistance Rgreemencr).
The Asset, along with other assets, was acquired by the

Bank from the FSLIC, as receiver, in a transaction which was
conditioned upon the parties thereto entering into the BAssistance
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approve and consent to the Bank's plan of operation and
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disposition of the Asset and if the Bank fails to obtain such
approval and consent, the Bank is subject to forfeiture of
certain amdunts it would otherwise be entitled to under the
Ass{stance Agreement with respect to the Asset. In addition, the
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i Under the Assistance Agreement, the Bank is required to
i obtain the RTC's written approval, annually, with respect to its
business plan for the Asset (which includes management, operation
and disposition of the Asset) and its budget, updated quarterly,
of anticipated income and expenditures related to the Asset, All
material variances from the Bank's plan and budget must also be
approved by the RTC. In addition, if the Bank proposes to
: dispose of the Asset, it must submit the terms of the purchase
I contract to the RTC for written approval. The failure to obtain
the RTC's written approval with respect to any of the above
documents could result in the Bank's forfeiture of certain
payments it would otherwise be entitled from the RTC with
respect to the Asset. Z;q S4a¥%
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In Interpretive Letter N 29 ("Letter . 29") issued

by the Eedefa%—Tfade~eommtssten~4iﬁmci) the FTC-has applied the
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A sale of the Asset by the Bank should also be exempt
under § 7A(c)(4) due to the control exerted by the RTC under the
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prescribed by the Assistance Agreement and is subject to risk of

i‘iss iiiii iﬁg Asset is disposed of and bears the liabjlitv of |
4. loss result »wesing _£rom tbe_snale of the Asset.
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We. would appreciate receiving a response regarding yout
| interpretation of the applicability of the § 7a(c)(4) exemption

to the sale of the Asset as soon as reasonably possible so that
“ the disposition of the Asset may proceed expeditiously.
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Please contact the undersigned at

if you
have any guestions or need additional information.

; . Very truly yours

Glled o Cff pett

dﬁl{ - M’di%

foo Lef7 78 ST oY

e Lart o //ﬂW

R 7 appirn 47//,,4,./'4
Dot i’ S

£






